
- •i «i* 1,^ ' {
•-]Vr

I
-.1

■ ' t
l:

*7

r •

Order or other proceedings with signature of judge or MagistrateDate of 
order
proceeding

S.No

s
221

KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL.
PESHAWAR.

APPEAL NO. 1277/2015
(Shaheen Ullah-vs- Inspector General of Police, Khyber Pakhtunkhv^a, Peshawar

and others). ;

i

JUDGMENT29.09.2016
1

PIR BAKHSH SHAH , MEMBER:

Appellant with counsel (Mr. Abdul Elameed, Advocate) and Mr. Arif 

Saleem, ASI as representative alongwith Mr. Muhamrriad Adeel Butt, Additional
1

Advocate General for respondents present.V
i

i

Appellant, then performing as Investigation Officer in a case of Muzafar2.

Khan vide FIR No 153 dated 29.01.2015 under Section-302/324i/34-PPC, P.S

Faqir Abad was proceeded against for taking bribe from one Muzafar Khan and
I

was dismissed from service vide impugned order dated 24.08.2015. His
I

departmental 'appeal was also rejected vide order dated 02.11.2015, hence this

iappeal under Section-4 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Service Tribunal Act, 1974.
!

During the course of arguments, learned AAG agreed to the submission 

for the appellant that since appellant has rendered 36 years of service in the

3. ;'

Police Department therefore the penalty of dismissal may be converted into his

compulsory retirement. It was also stated that the said allegations had equally 

been leveled against Inspector, Gul Arif who at the relevant time \yas Incharge of 

the Investigation Wing in the same Police Station in this verjcase tut the penalty
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2

awarded to him was stoppage of two increments. Thus it was submitted that the!

appellant has been discriminated and that the punishment is too harsh. Hence
i

without going into merits of the case, we in view of the said position- of the case,
I

were persuaded for a lenient view and thus inclined to convert penalty of
I

dismissal from service awarded to the appellant vide impugned order dated
i

24.08.2015 into his compulsory retirement. Accordingly penalty of dismissal
I

awarded to the appellant be treated as his compulsory retirement. The appeal is
1

disposed of in the above terms. Parties are left to bear their own cost. File be^
I I

consigned to the record room. i

(PIR BAKHSHISHAH) 
MEMBER' i \

• 1

(ABDUL LATIF) 
MEMBER

•:

ANNOUNCED
29.09.2016 ;

;
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Appellant in person and Additional AG for responpnts 

present. Appellant submitted rejoinder, copy whereof handed 

over to learned Additional AG. '!’o come up for argumeiits on

11.08.20162
j
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5 11 H Counsel for the appellant present. Learned counsel for the 

appellant argued-that the appellant was serving as S.l at Police Station : 

Faqir Abad when subjected to inquiry on the allegations of cprruption 

including taking bribe of Rs. 9 lac and dismissed from service vide' 

impugned order dated 24,8:2015 where against departmental appeal. ; 

was preferred on 31.8.2015 which was rejected on 2.11.2015 and 

hence the instant service appeal on 13.11.2015.

That the inquiry was not conducted in the prescribed manners 

as no opportunity of hearing or defending himself was afforded to the 

appellant despite entitlement.

Points urged need.consideration. Admit. Subject to deposit of . ' 

security and process fee within 10 days, notices be issued to the. 

respondents for written reply/comments for 2.3.2016 before S.B.

25.11.2015ba'
1
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Counsel for the appellant and Mr. Hayat Muhammad, Reader 

alongwith AddI: A.G for respondents present. Written reply not
, I

submitted. Requested for adjournment. Last opportunity granted. To ' 

come up for written reply/comments on25.4.2016 before S.B.

mhd 02.03.2016
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¥¥■i for the appellant and Mr. Hayat Muhammad,

(
Reader alongwith Addl: A.G for respondents present. Written reply 

submitted. The appeal is assigned to D.B'tbr rejoinder and^final 

hearing for 11.8.2016.

Counsel25.4.2016
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321

The appeal of Mr. Shaheenullah presented today by Mr. 

Abdul Hamid Advocate may be entered in the Institution register 

and put up to the Worthy Chairman for proper order.

13.11.20151

V:
REGISTRAR

This case is entrusted to S. Bench for preliminary 

hearing to be put up thereon2
I

CHAIRMAN

/
/
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f . BEFORE THE CHAIRMANKHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE
? TRIBUNAL. PESHAWAR.

\.

Service Appeal No. /2Q15

Shaheen Ullah Appellant

Versus

Inspector General of Police, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, 
Peshawar and others.,.............................................. Respondents

INDEX

Description of documents. AnnexureS.No. Pages.;

Memo of appeal1 1-8

Copy of the FIR No. 153 dated 
29.01.2015

A 92

Copy of suspension order dated 
27.02.2015

3 B 10

Copy of the order C4 11

Copy of charge sheet D5 12

Copy of the reply dated 11.03.20156 E 13-14

Copy of the inquiry report F 15-22:7

Copy of final show cause notice G 238

Copy of application H 249

Copy of reply dated 12.08.201510 I 25-26

Copy of dismissal order dated 
24.08.2018

J 2711

Copy of the departmental appeal K 28 ;12

Copy of order dated 02.11.201513 L 29

Copy of affidavit14 M 30

Copy of reinstatement order dated 
02.11.2015 of Inspector Gul Arif Oil

31-3215 N

16 Wakalatnama. 33 :

Appellant

Through

Abaul Hameed
Advocate, Peshawar.

Dated: 12.11.2015
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BEFORE THE CHAIRMANKNYHERPAKHTTINKHWA SKKVJrF

TRIBUNAL. PESHAWAR

H • W: r •
i®rvio« Tdfeoa^ 

®iary
Service Appeal V2015

Shaheen Ullah s/o Sana Ullah,

Ex- Sub Inspector of police 

R/o Zaryab Colony, Quarter No.4, Peshawar City

Versus

Inspector General of Police, Khyber Paldrtunkhwa, Peshawar. 

Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar.

Senior Superintendent of Police (Operation), Peshawar.

Appellant

1)

2)

3)

Respondents

APPEAL U/S 4 OF THE SERVICE 

TRIBUNAL ACT, 1974 AGAINST THE 

IMPUGNED ORDER DATED 24.08.2015 

OF RESPONDENT N0.3 WHEREBY THE 

APPELLANT WAS AWARDED MAJOR 

PUNISHMENT OF DISMISSAL FROM 

SERVICE WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT

AND ALSO AGAINST THE IMPUGNED 

ORDER DATED 02.11.2015 OF 

RESPONDENT N0.2 WHEREBY THE 

DEPARTMENTAL APPEAL OF THE

APPELLANT FOR REINSTATEMENT IN 

SERVICE WITH ALL BACK BENEFITS 

HAS BEEN REJECTED.
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Praver-in-Appeal :

On acceptance of this appeal, the impugned 

' orders dated 24.08.2015 and 02.11.2015 of 

respondents No.3 and 2 may be set aside and 

the appellant may be reinstated in service 

with all back benefits and such other relief 

as this hon ble tribunal deem fit and proper 

under the circumstances of the 

also be granted.
case may

Respectfully Sheweth;

Short facts giving rise to this appeal are as under;
. t

That on 02.04.2014, the appellant Ex-Sub Inspector of Police 

transferred and posted as Sub Inspector (Investigation) kt 

Police Station Faqir Abad, Peshawar under the supervision of 

Inspector Gul Arif on.

1)
was

2) That the appellant while posted as Sub Inspector I.O. iin a case
FIR No.153 dated 19.01.2015 u/s 302/324/34 PPG P.S. Faqir 

Abad, which was registered against an accused Zafar who was 

directly nominated in this FIR but was not arrested on the spot
and he was an absconder and was evading his arrest. 
Ultimately, after great efforts being made by Inspector Gul Arif

Oil, the same accused Zafar was arrested by SHO Operation 'of 

the same police station purely on the information and pointation 

of Inspector Gul Arif OIL On this situation, Zafar (accused) 

was annoyed and he promised that both the appellant and 

Inspector Gul Arif Oil would be got dismissed from service on 

account of their actions taken against him regarding his arrest 

and implication in this case. Accordingly the accused Zafar and



his son Sulman submitted an application to the IGP, Khyber: 

Pakhtunkhwa with fake and false allegations leveled against the 

appellant and Inspector Gul Arif Oil for taking departmental 

actions. (Copy of the FIR No. 153 dated 29.01.2015 is attached 

as Annexure “A”)

3) That after this, the respondent No.l conducted a summary
proceedings against the appellant and Inspector Gul Arif; OIL

through an officer of his choice and as a result thereof, the
1

appellant and the Inspector Gul Arif Oil were placed under 

suspension with immediate effect by an order dated 27.02.2015 

of respondent No.3. (Copy of suspension order dated 

27.02.2015 is attached as Annexure “B”). j

4) That thereafter the departmental proceedings were initiated 

against the appellant and Mr.Rana Umar Farooq S.P. Cantt was 

appointed as an Inquiry Officer by an order dated 04.03.2015 

passed by respondent No.3. (Copy of the order is attached as
I

Annexure “C”).

5) That later on the respondent No.3 served a charge sheet dated 

4.3.2015 upon the appellant. (Copy of charge sheet is attached 

as Annexure “D”). ; i

That the appellant in response to the charge sheet 

communicated to him submitted his reply and the appellant 
vehemently denied all the allegations leveled against him Jnd 

also explained the whole position thereof (Copy of the reply 

dated 11.03.2015 is attached as Annexure “E”)

7) That Mr.Rana Umar Farooq S.P. Cantt, ah officer of respondent 

No.l, conducted inquiry in the matter. It is pertinent to mention 

that the inquiry was not conducted in accordance with Police

6)
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Rules, 1975 and the whole procedure of departmental inquiry 

was adopted by the Inquiry Officer in flagrant violation of the - 

Rule-6 of the Police Rules, 1975. No evidence was recorded, 

against the appellant in his presence nor did the inquiry officer- 

recorded the statement of appellant according to the laid down 

procedure. The only inquiry procedure adopted by the inquiry 

officer in this case was based on a question answer statement 

provided to the appellant at the time of inquiry. The inquiry 

officer based his inquiry report simply on the “voice recording^
• I

of the complainant Sulman and this “voice recording” episode 

was not based on facts but was fake one being based on hearsay 

evidence. But on the basis of this fake voice recording; the 

inquiry officer has implicated and involved the appellant in 

taking bribe form the complainant of huge amount of 

Rs.9,00,000/- in this case. During the inquiry no documentary 

proof of this fact was provided in his presence nor the appellant 

was provided an opportunity to defend himself and thus a 

unilateral inquiry report at the behest of his superiors was 

submitted to respondent No.3^ without providing appellant any 

opportunity of hearing throughout the inquiry procedure and
’ * . I

thus recommendations of major penalty was proposed thereon. 

(Copy of the inquiry report is attached as Annexure “F”).

That a final show cause notice dated 11.08.2015, without a 

copy of an inquiry report was also served upon the appellant by 

respondent No.3. (Copy of final show cause notice is attached 

as Annexure “G”).

8)

That the appellant submitted an application to respondent No.3
f

for providing him a copy of the inquiry report for preparing 

reply to. the show cause notice but he was not, provided the

9)
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same despite his request in this behalf. (Copy of application is; 
attached as Annexure “H”).

10) That though the appellant was not provided a copy of the 

inquiry report, yet the appellant submitted reply of the final 

show cause notice to the respondent No.3 within the stipulated 

period and denied the alleged charges leveled against him in the 

case. (Copy of reply dated 12.08.2015 is attached as annexure
“I”)

11) That without affording the appellant an opportunity to be heard
i

as required under the rules, the respondent No.3 vide order
i

dated 24.08.2015 dismissed the services of the appellant with
I

the immediate effect. (Copy of dismissal order dated
j

24.08.2018 is attached as Annexure‘T’). i

12) That the appellant submitted a departmental appeal dated 

31.08.2015 to respondent No.2 for redressal of his grievances. 

(Copy of the departmental appeal is attached as Annexure “K”).

13) That respondent No.2 by an order dated 02.11.2015 ;had 

rejected his appeal on flimsy grounds. (Copy of order dated 

02.11.2015 is attached as Annexure “L”). Hence this appeal 

inter alia, on the following grounds: '

GROUNDS:

A) That the appellant has not been treated in accordance with law, 

thus, the impugned conduct of the respondents and j the 

subsequent arbitrary decisions are contrary to the Articles A and
I :

25 of the Constitution of Islamic Republic of Pakistan, 1973 .

B) That the impugned conduct of respondents is based on malafide 

in law and in facts. ■ •



C) That the respondents without investigating the matter in its true 

perspective and without providing opportunity of defence to the 

appellant have dismissed the services of appellant in highly 

despotic manner in flagrant violation of natural justice merely 

on false and fake “voice recoding” of the complainant, which is 

apparently based on presumption only as the accused Sulmary' 

Zafar did not produce any documentary documents in this 

behalf (Copy of affidavit is attached as Annexure “M”).

D) That the procedure of departmental inquiry is laid in rule-6 of 

K.P. Police Rules, 1975 in which stages of proceedings/ actions 

have been explained but in the proceedings against ■ the 

appellant the entire procedure of inquiry has been totally 

neglected and ignored.

E) That the appellant has not committed any misconduct nor any

misconduct has been established against the appellant and 'as
1

such the appellant has been dismissed on presumption of “voice 

recording”, produced by complainant for his ulterior motive. 

Unless material and solid documents are produced by the 

complainant, the dismissal is illegal, unlawful and the same: has 

been issued without reason and justification. i

F) That no independent and fair inquiry was conducted in the 

matter because as stated in the body of appeal, the so-called 

inquiry officer did not record any evidence against the appellant 

in his presence nor afforded him a chance to produce evidence 

in his defence and without recording the evidence of the 

appellant, a unilateral inquiry report at the behest of .the 

superior purely based on presumption of the “voice recording” 

was submitted to the authority and the findings and the version
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made by the inquiry officer is absolutely incorrect and unlawful 

and thus as a matter of fact no inquiry was conducted under the 

Rules.

G) That the report of the inquiry officer being not based on any 

material evidence is perverse and irregular and the same i^ 

based on personal presumption of the inquiry officer. It may be 

mentioned that the report of the inquiry officer was supplied to 

the appellant after the dismissal of his services at a stage when 

he had already communicated his reply to the final show 

notice to respondent No.2.
cause

H) That it is pertinent to mention here that similar charges

leveled against inspector Gul Arif Oil who is the Incharge/ 

Boss of the appellant at police station Faqir Abad and who also 

submitted more or less similar reply to the respondents, but he 

was exonerated and reinstated by the respondents after

awarding him minor punishment of stoppage of two annual
i

increments without cumulative effect and thus the appellant has 

been treated with different yardstick and has been discriminated

and thus it offends the Article 25 of the Constitution of Islaniic
: i

Republic of Pakistan, 1973. (Copy of reinstatement order dated 

02.11.2015 of Inspector Gul Arif Oil is attached as Annexiire

were

“N”). '

I) That the principles of natural justice have been openly violated 

in the case of appellant as he was not provided any opportunity 

of personal hearing.

J) That the dismissal order is based on malafide.

K) That the impugned orders of respondents are against the , law 

and the rules, regulations of the service and are in violation of
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the established principles of equity and justice, calling for 

interference by this hon’ble Service Tribunal.

It view of above facts, it is, therefore, humbly prayed that 

on acceptance of this appeal, the impugned orders dated 

24.08.2015 and 02.11.2015 of respondents No.3 and 2 may be 

set aside and the appellant may be reinstated in service with all 
back benefits and such other relief as this hon’ble tribunal 

deems fit and proper under the circumstances of the 

also be granted.
case may

0^
Appellant

Through
‘7

U
Abdul Hameed
Advocate, Peshawar.

AFFIDAVIT

I, do hereby affirm and declare oath that the contents of the appeal 
are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and

on

nothing has been concealed from this Hon’ble Court.

Deponent
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DlSClPLINAnv AfTinM( 1.I

i Dp. Mlan Saecd Ahmad. Senior Superintendent of Police Operations, PeshawarI ,

H.
> as competent autlmrity, am of the opinion that SI Shaheenullah I.O of PS Faqirabad, 

ll j; Peshawar has rendered himself liable to be proceeded against, as ho committed tl,e ,
1

!- i
■3 1v; •1: following acts/omission within fte meaning of section 03 of the Police Rules 197S.

I STATEMENT OF AU-EGATtpi-^c

After perusal of preliminary enquiry .conducted by ASP Faqirabad, SI 
S^haheenullah while posted as I.Q & insp: Gul Arif Oil r.t PS Faqirabad. Accused in 

yide FIR No. 153, dated 29.01.2015 u/s 302/324/34-PPC PS Faqirabad has submitted 

11 application in which he stated ftat SI Shaheenullah Pan I.O and insp; Gul Arif Khan 

;|: f :^9ll^dem^ded bribe 10 lac from the applicant/accused. The acedsed/applicant paid
|S .•^■09l“<jtohiml.OShaheenullahandalsoproducedYoiceofrecording.

;|i| !ij V ®J'j‘*®‘"ES(J,hehascommltteftgrossmisconduct. : '■

For the purpose of scrutinizing the conduct ofi afore said police 
episode

^ :’A !
: ;n !;’

i ‘i;>
i

case!
1

5

;•
;

f. .: !'iia
i

3:
(

official in thesaid witli reference theri above allegations..p ;
■ilA Vi 1/ fvu f

if ofPoIice Rules 1975.

Mr.'•SP/CIS appbififed as Enquiry Officer under Rule 5 (4]

f .

Thp Enquby Olficer shall in-accordance with the provision of the Police Rules
(1975), provide reasonable i .; :

i:i, Opportunity of hearing to the accused O-’^ficial 
rocommyndatlons as to punish or other action to be taken against the

J and make 

accused official.:

. i
1

tI

.; 1^ I
i

iiI : ;i

i '^ib.&uwrRii is'T OF POLICE, 
OPERATIONS. PESHAWAR.I . i:

! ' No. ;
_E/PA, dated Peshawar the" "V / 3. /2015
Copy to the ,above is forwarded tb,.the Enquiry Officer for initiating

p. oceedlng against the accused underjhe^provision if Police Rubs 1975

;I ;il i i

( .i!
i:;

■!

1I

! i,I. i
^ i! * i m} •

i!(i

!.
VCC.4TE5 i

J
1 i

i!
! ! •i*;

: !
I

i

! !i iI

;
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f ; I-'( ;:i' CHARCESHEET■ F/-'::v'
i =, , |ff ^ 3in satisM &at a Eorinal Enquiiy as contemplated by Police Rules

■ rf' ^^7^ &e35>edient-in=-thprsubjeet-case-againstyou.SI Shaheenullah I.O of
: : |il I PS Faqir^ad, Peshawar. !

• i

j

And whereas, I am of the view that the allegations if established would call for2:1
•1/

j major/mlnor penalty, as defined In Rule 3 of the aforesaid Rules.
i i: I .

;
ii

j: Now therefore, as required by Rule 6 [1] (a) & (b) of the said Rules, I Dr. Mian 

Sated Ahmad, Senior Superintendent of Police, Operations, Peshawar hereby charge 

: iVou SI Shaheenullah 10 of PS Faqiijabad,, Peshawar'under Rule 5 (4) of the.Police
! Rules 1975 on the basis of following kllegations:- 

■ ^ After i)erus^l of preliminary enquiry conductedi by ASP Faqirabad, you SI 
! :.Slmhecnullah while posted as 1.0 a'lnsp: Gul Arif Oil at PS Faqirabad’ Accused in 
I I yide FIR No. 1S3, dated 29.01.2015 u/s 302/324/34-PPcjps Faqirabad has submitted 
1 ; pilplicatlon in, which he stated thatiyou SI Shaheenullah! Khan 1.0 and Insp: Gul Arif 

^ I Khan on demanded bribe 10 lac from the applicant/accused. The ao.'used/applicant

i !'1

I •

:
!' case

:

!
i , p^id Rs. 09 lac to you 1.0 Shaheenullah and also produced voice of recording.

! • ^i- i, ! ■ 'I
4.1 ;; I hereby direct you further under Rule 6 (1) (b) of the said Riles to put forth
^written tjefencc wltliln 7 days „of the receipt of this Charge Sheet to tlie Enquiry

|■|p[ficer, as to >vhy the action should not be taken against you and al.so stating at the
|i ;MmetimewhqUieryoudesiretobeheardinpersqn.; ,| ;

■ In case, your reply is not received within the speciHc period to the Enquirj' 
; ;0|ncer, it shall be presumed that you have no defence to offer and ex-paite action will 

, jijbe taken against you.
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v»-..•.'>;■• : ••/ -•
-'■’ ! i'-,'<■■;'■'...'fV '*:!

b;»•*

Most immediate'-'r; ■ ■,' % 

Confidential

• :
i1^; , '.1V

1;
«

f • . *<..*

\U .• No. PSO/CS/KPK/1-29 /2014\V. :•. Dated Pe'sh; the' 03'**'june. 2014 ..•%
•• .. To ■- • 4- •. i-:!• ; -A • ■ ■•• T.The Adcjitional Chief Skre'tary (P&D).

, •. Khyber PakhtunKhw'a.
. • * ‘ ' ; * .

• ■■' 2. The Secretary,
Communicejiion & Works pepariment

• Khyber Pakhtunkhvva. ! i

hc I(
I

* « '
»\;

• •*
I

i 4

. ■ ' Subject: . inquiry into under construction district jail hangu, V ,
f '
I- Ii*

■ ■ Sir.' '■7I. \ II ." -1
l am directed to forv/ard herewith

✓ f

a letter from Provincial inspection ’
Team,' Khyber Paktitunkhwa bearing No. 832 / INSP / 02 / PIT / 2011, dated 29'^'

•. . - May, :2014 -alongwith inquiry report and to request you to process the.

■■■.Jrecbmmeridaiions linder intimation to.lhis Office.

,». •V
t ‘

I:
.. 1 f

1 I
i.!,

• ••.
i
I
I

•;
• End. As above Yours faithfully.

/
• •, N

(&:') ■ Ycl'••!• : j , .
I •- fV^
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OFFICE OF THE 
SUPERINTENDENT OF POLICE 

CANTT: PESHAWAR

No..,2i£5
f ! mMr •

|/PA dated 2^/o_:5l/2015. :
t

■I :i;
Subject: i^EPARTMEVTAL

MOIRAlUn MOmRYknArnQT ^^^SAHeenullahtops
Memo:

I ;
I

These are findings of dcpartmenbilI, f enquiiy against SI Shaheen Ullah, 10, PSFaqirabad. It has be=n alleged that after perusa(ofp:^,i„,i

; , ’'®‘l'™bad, SI Shaheen Ullah while
“ ' ! .

accused i '

I;
■nary enquiiy conducted by ASP

posted as 10 and Insp:Gul Arif on
at PS Faqiivibad,- case vide FIR No: 153. DATED 29.1:20,5 uA

"''",‘^^‘'*‘,0-in w^ch he stated tha^Slishah

Khan-Oll demanded bribe l,b lac from the

SlaotohimlOShalteenUlllh

302/324/34 PPC, PS Faqirabad has

een Ullah Khan lO
i

and hisp: Guf Aiif

accused/applicant pai l Rs;

1

applicant/accused. The

and also prodneedivoiee of record.

;.

; !
mg.

f

In the above allegations the

U“«l'.:iO PS Faqirab PTl ^“1-
V Faqirabad and the undersigned haJ h.

-tiniae the eonductofthJaccused Ollier 1“

r;

competent Author)'ssued charge sheet/stat (SSP Operations, Pesli:

1975 against SI Shchetn 

as enquiry officer

has/

so as to

In this regard state :
ments Of the following were recorded:-

, • Statement of SI Shahi
een Ullah attached at Flag “A”.

Statement of Inspector Gul Arif

• Statement of Salma
i.

u attached Flag “B” 
n attached at Flag “C”

J I i

{. i
t

• Statement of Diyar Khan!i
lOPSF • ■^^"''""‘’"''“datFlag-D”.

Faqirabad (accused officer) stated

'! •
^; SI Shaheen Ullah, i

: allegations as under:-
a. i After ^

regarding the leveled
;

registration of case FIR :N 
Faqirabad its.i

!;•
■ f : ;

; r s

: o: T53,

: ’™“'«^"<i^cnt to Faqirabad Wherein Case

PFC PS '•1

b.: The

■n-chargeLRHintheshapeofa 

was registered by SI Khaista Khan.
I

r; •I

■' A
4®fESTED

dvocate
i



t 1 : - ----- 1....... :>
i'ii^'i

yiS.is?!it
yI ‘I ' <f; 11 !

y '
!; C. As per FIR a Jirga was constituted in Hujra of applicant Zafar Kh 

compromise between the parties and boUi the 

same village i.e Sur Kamar, Upper Dir District.

for affecting 
parties were hailing from one and the

an

d. The: applicant Zafar has been: ^ . cordial relations with both parties
Hence, called them to his Hujra at Sardar colony. Similarly on the abetment of Zafar
Khat, a murder fVom another party tooVplace. As far as the suspicion of Zafitr Khan

regarding h.s tmplication in the case by Police is concerned, the same is i:
after incident tlie injured complainant.oftlie 

posted-at LRH.

- mcorrect, as' 
case had given his statement to the SI' 

He dmfted a murasla there. The injured complainant has charged i
pplicant Zafar Khanialong-with Other accused.

;

<=. He had a dire need to proceed to village Sur Kamar/Upper Dir in

■nveshgahon of the ca.se under reference as accused Naeem, Balol 
native of tlie
Zafar Khan had

m connection with:
and Tariq ,were:

village. Since he (loywas not familiar with that area and applicant'

Zafar-s son Sal "'-fore he made a mobile caU to'
r s on Salman (whereon usually conversation made witl, him) to arrange vehicle

--hem. Heaisotold him as

same; .
• :
i

i !

i

ii

- explained.
f- The applicant has leveled allegation of lU: 

demand such a , : him but why should he
huge amount fixym applicant as being subordinate he 

■ such amount. If tliq applicant is produced tlie
g- He has carried oiit investigation i 

allegations againstihim he

cannot expect
same will become ciystal clear.

in ahawful manner but upon mere levelimT of 
was suspend^. As far as Inspector Gul Arif is concerned.

he will give his statement.
H. During Ins entire ^iee of about 36 yearn He has served diligently and Has

roug t ad name for Police department. He' has further stated that be wants lo be 

instant charge sheet may be filed.

1.1 ,.!

1 lever

heard in person and his i
!

( 1

tlfESTED
advogatei : !;

!:
1 •

i
I

I
i
’

Ci
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i

I7f. <
Statement of Inspector Oiil Arif OTI PS P’s.r|i..^ho,i

i The statement of Inspector Gul Arif the then

«i The investigating officer of case FIR No: 153, dated 29.1.2015 U/S 302/324/34 PS 

. aqtrabad was SI Shaheen Ullah (his: subordinate) and he (Gul Arif) has iust 

; ^Pjvtsed .L Besides the allegation of threat by him of dire consequences to applicant 
(Zafar) gams no weight as throughout his' entire 

I ■ Inspector he has ner^r humiliated/intimidated anyone.

b. He hasinever compelled anycne for any wmng statement
c. Regarding demand <lf Rs: 10 lac dud receipt of Rs: 9 lac. he is of the view that he says

, . . , , ‘"''““®‘*“°"'^**="°“=™doutbyhimthenhowhe
^ emand such huge amount from him? If the applicant is produced then it will b,

. or otlierwise?
I

, recording of his voice has been irtcluded

OH PS Faqirabad is as follow.!

■i i

:!
•i

service of 35 years from constable to

I ;

I
on oath that since tlie sameI can

econieI clear that either he has deinanded such sums 

dj After hearing applicant and complainant 
: The high

f

. He further stated that applicant Zafar i 
dated 4.6.20J4 U/S 302/148/149 

Ullah and

IS a nominated accused vide case FIR No: 439, 
was investigated by SI Shaheen ! 

the case by SHO Diyar Khan and SI Misal Klran, i
Zaihr against him. In this case l^’Z ^

M iahm. snapshots of accused and .ClicrrntPrillTnZr ^
on connivance of Inso- Gul A-if Th. i- * cpisoui.

P-). ten the above second incident (FIRjl53/20l4) took place then 

directed Insp: Gul Arif for

PPC, PS Faqirabad which
accused Zafar was arrested in 

Investigation PS Faqirabad on

was played ; 
never spare ,him i■i

ASP Faqirabad ‘

e meanwhile he
office at PS Faqirabad, hence botli ASP and Zafar 

outcomes of that meeting. Due to above mentioned 

noose around him which c

! ■

i

him for 
sitting with SHO Diyar in his

convening his meeting with Zafar. In th
was

met tliere but he does not know the 

reasons i.e!,
snapshots and tigliten the 

: annoyed and leveled
of imagination. Subsequently 

a^Iega(.ons are proved agato him then he can resign and, if disp,x.ved 

accused may be taught a lesson so that he could uot dare to do so

,, . for BBA. the applicant became
the allegations under reference against him which 

he stated that if tli 
then such like

1

I-
are

Police officers in future. •

f

ATtesfed ■/

’ADVOeAilE
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Kr SL»(cmcnf nfSai»,^ni" an

- .nd .h4„ 3.,_ ^
was cpsftuted between tlie following two parties:-

:!

on29.1.2015aJirga 15 that
■:

Party No: 1 comprising upon MasoomiKlian r/o Zer Sawni 
Paharipura Dalazak road, Peshawar !

1.

presently City Town,

Party No: 2 oompri^g upon Behlol, Naeem r/o Sur Kaman, Dir Bala.

, The father of second party 
and they had

;

namely Tamrez Klian was murdered three montlis back 
same on party No: 1. Botli the parties had 

r the last 20

suspicion regarding the
: relations with his (Salman’s) fatlierfoI

cordial
-ere satisfied on the basis of oad, on Quran After'^r Tt 

fl'ose guests. In the meanwhile tire 2"%arty fired ind' '' ■'

- « - ..o,„
>njured.fle.(Sa!man)alor,gwrith-his father wa-' • ‘w persons
*" ‘he meanwhile Police,(SHO, CIO, SDPO) F *“ '‘“P""'-
and took him (Salman) to PS forrecording his ^ Pm the corps in ambulance

thrit h,s father has been booked in murder ease,

e was not

were
i,

■ i

?■

in the meanwhile InspectorGul Ari.ftold hi 
thus he refrained him from^

im

charged for tlie said offenci in hos 't ^ "" father told him drat h

After sometimes he (Salman) told Lpectlr'c!! 17/*™ ^ T

fever and was feeling pain in his leu the f n- 'offering from
ASP* discuss and on mturn told hi/ thattS T“' """

-ell ^but can be exempted if hrsp: Gul Arif is pLid^Ts- /rjatr/’^r-n " “

amount of Insp- Gul Arif t
Ar.fHepa,dth^a,e amount to him thmughShimx (cousin Of!

made call to him regarding 12/^777!!^ T '' '

eonvemation mgarding the same on his mobi Th " '
agamst both Inspector Gul Arif and SI Shaheen Ullah foil “ 

them and return of tlie above mentioned amount i ^ ^ ■

h
!■

>!

!rl

l'' mg :
i. ease U/S 15'AA, SI Shaheen 

seitled over die
Salman). He was present at moharrar staff
Shaheen Ullah 

recorded tlie

I

u
!



■yv: c ..t.
• I4' /f.

»■

j ^ Slalcmciit of Divar Klinn unn Fanir^l.nH i

^ Diyar Khan, SHO PS
1

knowledge. Insp: Gul Arif and 

; neither demanded 

him.

u ■i
Faqirabad stated that being SHO

SI Shaheen Ullah. Investigation/PS Faqirabad had

they have been paid before

of the PS as per his
i '

any sort of amount Ifrom anyone nor
j:

i:
■Findings

f -1' "■*»"« w » .r
niy credible evidence available in the enquiiy is the voic n-

I q ly IS the voice recording of St Shaheen Ullah

voice recording has been heard over and

ofTiclals have
;• !.

and complainant Sulemari. The voi 

undersigned. SI over again by the
Shaheen; Ullah has at

Ullah has replied to this that he had been talki

the voice quality

so been confronted with theI
recording. SI Shaheen

ng to Suleman but during the course of the call.
was disturbed. Meanwhile, 

with

Shiraz (relative of Suleman) took the mobile
from him and therafter talked

Suleman.; Perusal of the voice
vetsmn Of Shaheen Ullah.i,twillbe vividly clear to anvi

I I

recording negates the

, ""P^rtjnl person that in the whole 

Ullah. Hence, this argument of SI Shal

I .

'■ecordingthe voice is of SI Shaheenfi

leen Ullah docsnot hold any substance.■ i-
i

The transliteration ofthe recording is as under:-
I

Sulninn u. o,

Sulman:-
laliccn Ullah (transJnfr.,1

Assaiam-o-Alaikuin, Kaka sanga hal de sihat de kh 

a.kum, uncle how are ^ou, is your health ok),

^qil^.n^saia™suim. hal sangaye sanga kakad 

(WajaikumAssaiam. Suleman brother h
available) 

hagha kho os

a de (Assalam- o-
.!

SI Shaheen Ullah:-ii

e shta kana 

“ware you, is your uncle

I

!.
I Sulmaii:-

run. K ''’“'V‘‘^‘'^^'i™«“'<'>°-^tolag(hehasj
rung up by some and has left for). ust been

t.

!i
{

'SOVOCAtf



I,

■f ■

i-' Isl
SI Shahecn Ullah:- bas hagha sara me khab^i koli fclio

talk with him but will ring him up later on),
U . “''jji/ -V za bia warta melo kam (I have to

iii¥
Sulman:- Che yakho za goram halak warsara wo hagha ta wayem chc darsara pa 

telephone khabari oki gihi bia ba zar korta razi za ba taso melo kam (I 
cheek to contact him through another boy if he is available with him 

for conversation with you telephonically otherwise he will 

soon then I will ring you up).

;•

!

II arrive home

;; I
SI Shaheen Ullah:- ao za bs kacharo ta !

rawan yem (yes 1 am leaving for Katchery/Courts);I

Sulman:- kha(ok),

SI Shaheen Ullah:- hagha mamila k ii

(

i :- U^zat jakhlam da dagha 
permission in the matter from so and so),

i

kana (I am takingna
1

;
Sulman;- kha kha (ok, ok),

n
SI Shaheen Ullah:- no bas dagha khabara 

thing).
me warsara kola (I had to talk with him suchI: , !I

. i;
}Sulman:-ii sahi ;da (it’s ok).

5 •; !
SI Shaheen Ullah:- ma-wel hagha dagha p. me wele kana Shahzad 

'that f was telling to so-and-so regarding shehzad). de Shahzad (I ;;ayna
f

f-

Sulmaii:-f ao-\yes)'
i

haglia staso landi 

Sher^, yes Sheraz),

8S please yes please),

landj ta me wel che mala ba gade nan k (I 
booljing a vehicle for me.today),

Ao da rata owaya che da makhki, 
poi ka pa de (yes, he told'that if the 

or not, you should understand me

sa shay (what thing).

!
SI Shaheen Ullah:- I

na de sheraza. ao sheraz (that your short hoighlcd is! •

i ' iI

f.Sulman:-1;
; •

SI Shaheen^UlIah:-;' :
\

was telling to Shalizad for
I ■

Sulman:-
sa darkari radarkari de kana ma pa de

next one has given you something 
on this).

:

!, '■

: I ^ SI Shaheen Ullah:- ::.
; 1 I I
i'!

)

I

! ,!!
ACVOCATE!

i ;!1
i



: ^ ■: iJiV ■■
: i - ' ■ -

ivijif i- : '0:
Zl

Suiman:- ^Waimrda-darJa sa-pesi mesi darkari de kana ka 

■ sheraz haji warla dwa dre zala pesi
na zan ) c ghaly kary dc 

warkari ve a say if he has given 
you some money or no, he kept himself mum. Sheraz Haji has given
him money for twice, thrice).

i
ft

■f

r*-

i

/ ;
i

1

;
SI Shaheen Ullali:-

= Tl * 10 d. kho h.sh. , „ ^
tha,;was saying that it was t:r, but was nine).

kha (ok).

SlShahecuUllal.:- has hagha shwe de bia '

we have not seen him), !

sll" ™ <>■ - «.b.Shaheen Ullah will give and Gul Arif as well). 

kha (ok),
)

no da bia na de darkari (then has he not given?).

na agha bia monga na de ledali (no we have not 

kha kha kha (ok, ok. ok).

j

i
j.

■

:
:

:t:

Sulman;> !
i

{
1

mong na de ledali ( ok that has been done, then

rI

Sulman:-i ;

: ;
SI Shaheen Ullah:-;

;

Sulman:-
:

SI Shaheen Ullah:-
seen him after that),I

r Sulman:- [i !
k !

SI Shaheen Ullah:- Ohe khabara ba sta notice |ci wi (that the thing will be in w 

pa khpla khabari kom (ok. I will

I: C;
in your notice),

i • i

myself talk to you
Sulman:- za za bia tasara 

later on),

SI Shaheen Ullah:- za tek shwa no hagha ta me
(ok lwa.fir- u I (ok. was telhng to himithat I may be provided

proceed to so and so),

I

with vehicle, I will

Sulman:- ' i
za khabara kom haji saib de ''^ati de za khabara kom ( I
aboup H^i Sahib has left for. I am talking about).

za sahi shwa (ok).

J am talking
!

1SI Shaheen Ullah:-: Sr!:

■J
i:

Hy'; f;I*

!

!
i i

;

I

I-!
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4? / ^ ConclusI i•; ion; :

I

I
At fte very outset SI Shalxeen Ullah has refosed that the voice is of HaiiSh ,

iwo persons are talking abou * ^ ^ ^ ^ ‘/
money matters. However, 

: I conclude that in the whole recorded the voice is
; ['^“'^ding that ShaheenUllah did tak
• j not be ascertained

«my person of sane inind can easily
is of Shaheen Ullah. Fuither, it is clear from the 

e money from Haji Sheraz. Though th 
as only figures are being used i.e 9/10.

e exact amount could 
Taking of illegal gratification i

!

I offense be it 09 i IS an

recording being his voir. ■ , "bout. 6 ns voice aie ample evidence'; nf QUrvU tth

rupees or 09 lakln Both the voi
• it - the

i

of the
:

V

0

(RANA UMAR FAROOOI PSP 
SUPERRsTENDENT OF POLICE 

CANTT PESHAWAR

I i 1.

: !I
I

!
J

I

'. M--; .
f^uJey }

I; K
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:

;!;
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i

I
i
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giMLSHOWCAirSKMnTTrF
j

. I.

of Pplice Operation, Peshaw 

Roles 19J5, against you SI Shaheen

on the basis of the

I f•
i

I Sr: Suipermtendent 
unt^er the Police disciplinary 
Faqirabad foil '

!
ar, as <

ei::
cc'mpetent aiitliority, 

Ullah the then JO PSows:- I 

That conse 

by SEXantt Pesh
following allegation that:-

(.
f

i-
m.i‘

■ !•
It

fiawar and
?

Ii if :i

Shaheenullah While posted as 1.0 Slnsp^c^J^ “"ducted by ASP Faqirnbad,

No. 153, dated 29.01.2015 u/s 302/32Uppc «

Which he stated that you SI Shaheenullah Khan 

10. lac from the

;ai ;.; ;
:

f you SI 
cn.se vide FIR

itt application inbOand Insp; Gul Arif Kl•if ■>

■ii
on demanded bribelanapplicant/accused.

Shaheenullah and alsdproduced The accused/applicant paid Rs. 09 lac;
la you I.ovoice ofjrecording.I
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You are, therefoi-e, required to show

apon you an^ also intimate

Ifno reply to this 
he presumed thatyou have 

againstyou.

1
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Si Shaheen Ullah of Police Linesx'-
was Charge Sheeted vide tiiis office

N0.295/E/PA, dated 04.03.2015 while appointing SP Cantt as Enquiry Officer The 

Enquiry Officer sent his finding on 28.07.2015, who after

osued ftnal Show Caose NoUca to which he replied and found 

was also heard person In OR on 2l.OR.201S. Ih'e undersigned agree with ,h.

and he is hereby awarded

was
5

unsatisfactory. He

recommendations of Enquiry Officer 

miaishment of Disini.s.sal frnnn
major

e with immediate effect.

SR: pPERINTENDENT OF POLICE 
PPE^TIONS, PESHAWAR.

/2015.

id 0.B.N0<5Z^/ dated _c24^/2015.
No.g f3- ._/PA, dated Peshawar, the -^v/oy

Copy for information to:

1- The Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar.
2. The SR:

office Endst No.
3. SP Cantt.

4. ASP Faqirabad w/r 

20.02.2015.

Superintendent of Police, Investigation 

765-69/PA, dated 02.03.2015.
Peshawar w/r to his

to his office memo No. 1094-95/PA, dated

E. EC-IL CC, PO & I/C Computer Cell 
6. FMCwith enquiry file (Enclosed papers=40J

r
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OFFICE OF THE 
CAPITAL CITY POLICE OFFICER; 

PESHAWAR
Phone No. 091-9210989 
Fax No. 091-9212597

ORDER

This order will dispose off departmental appeal preferred by ex-SI Shaheen Ullah 

who was awarded the major punishment of Dismissal from service under PR-1975 vide OB IS 6. 

3166 dated 24.8.2015, by SSP-Operations, Peshawar.

The allegations levelled against him were that he while posted as 10 at PS Faqirabid 

Peshawar, acdused in case FIR No. 153 dated u/s 302/324/34-PPC PS Faqirabad submitted 

application in which he alleged that he (SI Shaheen Ullah & Insp: Gul Arif Oil) demanded bribe 

10 lac from the applicant/accused. The accused/applicant paid Rs. 9 lac to him (SI Shaheen Ullah) 

and also produce voice recording.

2-
m

of

initiated against him and Mr.Rana UrriarProper departmental proceedings 

Farooq SP-Cantt was appointed as the E.O, who carried out a detailed enquiry. In his findings 

mentioned that credible evidence available in the enquiry is the voice recording of SI Shaheen Ull

3- were
he

ah

d complainant Salman. The conversation clearly shows that money has been paid to him. Hence 

the SSP-Ops:, Peshawar issued him FSCN to which he replied. The same was found unsatisfacto:-y. 

Therefore, awarded him the major punishment of dismissal from service. . ^

an

30.10.2015, and heard in person. The enquiryThe appellant was called in O.R. 
papers were perused in detail. He has been given full opportunity to defend himself but he failed to 

offer any plausible explanation in his defense. The charge against him stands proved to the eff;ct

4- on

/ed illegal gratification as evident from his telephonic conversation with Suleman s/o 

Zafar Khan.-During personal hearing the appellant admits that the call generated is
that has recei

accused Hajji
from his own cell phone. The appellant failed to advance any plausible evidence m his favour. Ke

has been rightly connected with the charges framed against him. There is no solid reasons to

interfere in the order of SSP-Ops:, Peshawar. Therefore, his appeal for re-instatement in service is

rejected/filed.

CAPITAL (m\ POLICE OFFICER, 
/PESHAWAR. 11 ^ /3'

No. 5163' PA dated Peshawar the 2- / / / /2015.

Copies for Information and n/a to the:-

1. IGP-KPK w/r to 9802-04/PPO dt; 2.10.2015.
2. SSsP-Ops: & Inv: Peshawar.
3. SsP/C ity /HQRs/Security Peshawar
4. PO/AS/CC/EC-I/EC-II/FMC/I-C Computer Cell & 1/C Complaint Cell, Pe.shaw'ar.

1AtfESTED -
/
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I, Shaheen Ullah* Bx-Sub-Inspector (Invest ig at ion)

Police Station Paqir Abaci, Peshawar do hereby declare ind affirm on 

Oath that 1 while posted as I*0. at Police Station Faqir Abad, 

Peshawar have investigated a case P-I-R. No- 155 dated 29-01-2015 

U/S 302/32^/3^ PPO P-S- Paqir Abad, Peshawar wherein the accused 

Za^ar Shan and three other co-accused were involved in the said Case, 

and that 1 being the I-O- in the said Case was taking evezy 

efrorts and strugSIes to prepare a fair case for the prosecution and 

therefore, I got the annoyance of the accused Zafar, vdio fabricated 

and stfiufactured a false and concocted eposide by filing an 

application to the I-G-P- S.F.K- Peshawar whereby Talse allegations 

were levelled against me for perfoming ny duty honestly and fairly 

in the said case where he was involved.

I further declare and affirm on Oath that the allegations 

of Zafar and his son are absolutely false, unfounded and highly 

fabricated and manufaotiared for spoiling my career-

The above statements^contents are true and correct to the 

best of my knowledge and belief-
f-

D^dhent
CNIC No. 17101-0269944-3

Ji
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OFFICE OF THE

CAPITAL CITY POLICE OFFICER, 
PESHAWAR i

Phone No. 091-9210989 
Fax No. 091-9212597cr;'::-: -2: fir

ORDER
'^3

.......— .Inspector Gul Ahf, the then O.II PS Faqirabad was placed
under suspension by the Inspector General of Police, 

dt: 25.5.2015 and directed this office to 

against him. He was issued Charge Sheet and 

the basis of the following allegations:-

KPK vide No358-60 

conduct departmental enquiry 

summary of allegations on

He threatened applicant.

pressurized applicant for wrong statement, 
iii. He demanded Rs. 10 lac and received 

applicant.

The complainant also listened/coilected voice 

matter.

He

Rs.9 lac from the

IV.
recording in this

!

Proper departmental proceedings were initiated against him 

and IMr. Rpna Umar Farooq, SP-Cantt, was appointed as the E.O, who !in 

his findings exonerated him. On receipt of the findings of the 

the then ciCPO, Peshawar filed the departmental 

of enquiry a letter vide this office No.3934/PA dt; 26.8.2015

E.O. tfiie

enquiry. On finalization

, was sent to
the Inspector General of Police, KPK for his re-instatement, but the 

Inspector General of Police, KPK disagreed with the findings of 

directed to initiate de-
E.O and

novo enquiry against him through SP-Security.
In compliance with the directions passed by Inspector General 

of Poiice, Mr. Jehabzeb Khan SP-Security was appointed as E.O vide this 

office order No.4113-14/PA dated 7.9.2015. He carried out a detailed 
enquiry and submitted his findings mentioned that it is evident that Rsio 

lacs has been paid to SI Shaheen Ullah 10 of PS Faqirabad as illegal 

gratification by complainant for his release/discharge from case FIR No.
153 dt: 20.1.2015 u/s 302/324/34 PPG PS Faqirabad. He (SI SHaheen 

Ullah) was working under his command /supervision, 

held responsible for lack of
As such he w^s

proper supervision^and command oveV his

EO, he was issued Finalsubordinates. On receipt of the findings of the

Show Cause Notice to which he replied. ^TBST
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I The delinquent officer was called & heard in person in 0,.R 

-30.'T0i2C!l 5. The enquiry papers were perused. He has been qiven
■ ■ • • I . ' _ ’ , ' ' .

opportunity*to defend himself but he failed to do so. 1 hough charge b

illegal gratification could not be established against him in the de-novo 

enquiry. However, he was guilty of lack of proper supervision over his 

subordinates. Therefore, he is awarded the minor punishment of
: isV,

Stoppage of two annual increments without cumulative effect.

on• ?
-f.t

f

capital/city police officer,

/PA dated Peshawir the
PESHAWAR.

L\q. 6'^ 2- / // /153No.
(

Copies to the:-
Inspector General of Police, KPK w/r to 9802-04/PPO dt; 2.10.201 
with the request to re-instate him if approved, please.

2. SSsP-Ops: Silnv; Peshawar. ' ■
3. SsP/City/HQRs/Security Peshawar i
4. PO/AS/CC/EC-I/EC-II/FMC/I-C Computer Cell & I/C Complaint Cel ,

Peshawar. 1 !
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yTJVRKR PAKHllMHiSLATHESEBYlCETmEHNAL
before
PESHAWAR.

- *

i Service^A5pealN2J2I7Z2Q15.
.,. .Appellant.

Peshawar ... •Shaheen UUah Ex- Sub Inspector

VERSUS

Police Office.. Kl.ybe. P.khfi.nkhw., Pe.fi.«

2 Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar.
3, senior SoperWenfient S Po»c., Operation, Pesh.-.r.....

1.

Respondents.

he-half of ResBondentiJiaReply on

Do.zpArtfullv shewethi
prelimimaklqbjectiqns.

That the appeal is badly time barred.

That the appeal is bad for mis-joinder and

That the app

1. joinder of necessary parties, 

ble Tribunal with clean hands.
non-

2.
ellant has not come to this Hon’a

of action and locus standai.3.
That the appellant has no cause

4. file the instant appeal.conduct toThat the appellant is estopped by his, own

concealed the material facts from this Honorable5.
6. That the appellant has

Tribunal.

Facts:-

„) P„. No.1 perfirror » ..cord, hence ...dc "» co«mren».
(2)P.» No.2 if rncorrec. .he .PPe«>”' P“‘“* “

Pe,h.,.. «» enroreteii «vesOg*t>on m .
19 01 2015 u/s 302/324/34-PPC PS Faqirabad 
..snorred „ .PpUenon „ he *fied .he «.«»< h—ded

of 10 lire fiorr. .he ,pplic.n,,(cop, of .he corrrpl.n,..
,3, P„ NO.0 .. correc. ro .he ex.en. .h.. » coorp.- of -ecoeed 

No.153 dated 19,01.2015 u/s 302/324/34-PPC

lO at PS Faqirabad 

vide FIR No.153 dated 

Accused in the instant case

PS Faqirabad, the appeUant

d closed to Police line Peshawar.was suspended
^oA is correct

an proceeded 

lO at PS Faqirabad
that the appellant was

to the extent
(4) Para

departmentaUy on aUegation that he while posted as 

demanded illegal gratificatto.

was

criminal case vide

, SP Cantt4':
ion of 10 lac from an accused in a

302/324/34-PPC PS FaqirabadFIR No.153 dated 19.01.2015 u/s
irv. In his finding hethe E.O. He carried out a detailed enquiryappointed as 

mentioned that the
was credible evidence available in the enquiry is the voice



(G) Incorrect. Para already replied above.

(H) Incorrect. The appellant being a member of disciplined force committed 

gross misconduct, hence he was proceeded righdy as per law and rules.

(I) Incorrect. No principle of natural justice has been violated.

(J) Incorrect. No malafide intention is involved.

(K) The punishment order is in accordance with law/rules, hence liable to be 

upheld.

PRAYERS!-

It is therefore most humbly prayed that in light of above facts/ siubmissions 

the appeal of the appellant being devoid of merits, legal footing may be dismissed.

Provincial Policp-Omcer, 
Khyber Pakhtmikliwa, Peshawar.

Capital City Police Officer, 
Peshawar.

Senior SyjbfixiHtSndent of Police,
ition, Peshawar.



BEFORE THE SERVTCE TRIBUNAL KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
PESHAWAR.

Service Appeal No.1277/201 .S

Shaheen UUah Ex- Sub Inspector Peshawar Appellant.

VERSUS

1. Provincial Police Officer, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar. 

Capital City Police Officer, Peshawar.

Senior Superintendent of Police, Operation, Peshawar......

2.

3. Respondents.

AFFIDAVIT.

We respondents 1, 2 &3 do hereby solemnly affirm and declare that 
the contents of the'written reply are true and correct to the best of 
knowledge and belief and nothing'has concealed/kept secret from this 
Honorable Tribunal.

our

r

Provincial Polie4 
Khyber Pakhtu:

€r,
iwa, Peshawar.

Capital City Police Officer, 
Pefshawar,

Senior Sto^ntendent of Police, 
Ojwation, Peshawar.
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, OFFICE OFJHE
superintendent of police

CANTT; PESHAWAR 

No.

fm
C: yPAdated2t /o(

Subject: DEPARTMENTAL ENQUIRY AGAINST ST SHAHEEN IIT.T AH IQ PS
FAOIRABAD. ------------------------

!■

Memo:

These are findings of departmental enquiry against SI Shaheen Ullah, lO, PS 

Faqirabad. It has been alleged that after perusal of preliminary enquiry conducted by ASP 

Faqirabad, SI Shaheen Ullah while posted as 10 and Insp: Gul Arif Oil at PS Faqirabad, 

accused in case vide FIR No: 153, DATED 29.1,2015 u/s 302/324/34 PPC, PS Faqirabad has 

submitted application in which he stated that SI Shaheen Ullah Khan lO and Insp: Gul Arif 

Khan Oil demanded bribe 10 lac from the applicant/accused.. The accused/applicant paid Rs: 

9 lac to him lO Shaheen Ullah and also produced voice of recording.

In the above allegations the competent Authority (SSP Operations, Pesh:) has 
issued charge sheet/statement of allegations under Police Rules 1975 against SI Shaheen 

Ullah, lO PS Faqirahad and the undersigned has been appointed as enquiry officer so as to 

scrutinize the conduct of the accused officer.

.1

I

In this regard statements of the following were recorded:-
£•Cl

• Statement of SI Shaheen Ullah attached at Flag “A”.

• Statement of Inspector Gul Arif attached Flag “B”.

• Statement of Salman attached at Flag “C”.

• Statement of Diyar Khan SHO Faqirabad attached at Flag “D”. 
^ SI Shaheen Ullah, lO PS Faqirabad (accused officer)

allegations as under:-

j

a.
f

stated regarding the leveled

a. After registration of case FIR No: 153, dated 29.1.2015 U/S 302/324/34 PPC PS
Faqirabad its investigation was made over to him., 

b. The contents of FIR were drafted by SI Gul Shehzad, in-charge LRH in the shape of a 

murasla and sent to PS Faqirabad wherein Case was registered by SI Khaista Khan.



.K.-
V

; (

n
C. As per FIR a Jirga was constituted in Hujra of applicant Zafar Khan for affecting 

compromise between the parties and bdth-tHe parties were hailing from 

same village i.e Sur Kamar. Upper Dir District.
one and the

5

d. The applicant Zafar has been, reported to have cordial relations with both parties. 

Hence, called them to his Hujra at Sardar colony. Similarly on the abetment of Zafar 

Khan a murder from another party took place. As far as the suspicion of Zafar Khan 

regarding his implication in the case by Police is concerned, the same is incorrect, as 

after incident the injured complainant of the case had given his statement to the SI 

posted at LRH. He drafted a murasia there. The injured complainant has charged 

applicant Zafar Khan along with other accused.

c. He had a dire need to proceed 

investigation of the
to village Sur Kamar/Upper Dir in connection with 

case-under reference as accused Naeeni, Balol and Tariq 
native of the same village. Since he (10) was not familiar with that area and applicant 

Zafar Khan had cordial/family relations with them, therefore he made

were

a mobile call to
Zafar’s son Salman (whereon usually conversation made with him) to arrange vehicle 
for him to visit there. He also told him as “ chy za ba Nahay poray rarasedaly yem". 
It (Nahay) means in Pashto as Tuesday and not demanding of any kind of amount but

it has been given a wrong direction, If voice recording is produced, the same will be 

explained.

The applicant has leveled allegation of Rs: 10 lac bribe against him but why should he 

demand such a huge amount from applicant as being subordinate he cannot 

such amount. If the applicant is produced the same will become crystal clear, 

g. He has carried out investigation in a lawful manner but upon mere leveling of 

allegations against him he was suspended. As far as Inspector Oul Arif is concerned, 

he will give his statement.

f.4

expect

li. During his entire service of about 36 years he has served diligently and has

brought bad name for Police department. He has further stated that he 

heard in

never

wants to be
person and his instant charge sheet may be filed.

i

i'

~p-
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Statement of Inspector Gul Arif Oil PS Faairabad.

The statement of Inspector Giil Arif the then Oil PS Faqirabad is as follow.

a. The investigating officer of case FIR No: 153, dated 29.1.2015 U/S 302/324/34 PS . |

Faqirabad was SI Shaheeii Ullah (his subordinate) and he (Gul Arif) has just 

supervised it. Besides the allegation of threat by him of dire consequences to applicant 

(Zafar) gains no weight as throughout his entire serxdce of 35 years from constable to 

Inspector he has never luimiliated/intiinidated anyone. I

b. He has never compelled anyone.for any wrong statement. |

c. Regarding demand of Rs: 10 lac and receipt of Rs; 9 lac, he is of the view that he says 

on oath that since the same investigation was not carried out by liim then how he can 

demand such huge amount from him? If the applicant is produced then it will become i 

clear that either he has demanded such sums or otherwise?

d. After hearing applicant and complainant, recording of his voice has been included. 

The high ups may themselves listen to that particular recording which will uneaith 

that to which extent he is involved?

4
A

i>

1

I

'■

He further stated that applicant Zafar is a nominated accused vide case FIR No: 439, 

dated 4.6.2014 U/S 302/148/149 PPC, PS Faqirabad which was investigated by Si Shaheen 

Ullah and accused Zafar was arrested in the case by SHO Diyar Khan and SI Misal Khan, 

Investigation PS Faqirabad on his (Insp: Gul Arif) information which had irritated/flared up 

Zafar against him. In this case FIC Hameed Ullah, the then investigation HC PS Faqirabad 

had taken snapshots of accused and he/applicant considers that the same episode was played 

on connivance of Insp: Gul Arif Thus applicant overtly says that he will never spare him ! 

(Insp:). When the above second incident (FIR 153/2014) took place then ASP Faqirabad ■ 

directed Insp: Gul Arif for arrest accused Zafar as SHO Diyar was in good terms with Zafar. 

He raided and compelled him for BBA. After this the ASP Faqirabad directed him for 

convening his meeting with Zafar. In the meanwhile he w'as sitting with SHO Diyar in his 

office at PS Faqirabad, hence both ASP and Zafar met there but he does not know the 

outcomes of that meeting. Due to above mentioned reasons i.e snapshots and tighten the 

noose around him which compelled him for BBA, the applicant became annoyed and leveled 

the allegations under reference against him which are figment of imagination. Subsequently 

he stated that if the allegations are proved against him then he can resign and if disproved 

then such like accused may be taught a lesson so that he could not dare to do so with other 

Police officers in future.

I

1
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Statement nf Salman ICh^n

The sum and substance of the statei 

29.1.2015aJirga
ment of Salman Khan s/o Haji Zafar Khan i 

- mg two parties:-

comprising upon Masoom Khan r/o Zer Sawni 
Paharipura Dalazak road, Peshawar

IS thaton
constituted between the foliowiwas

■■ y
Party No: 1

presently City Town,

Party No: 2 comprising upon Belilol, Naeem r/o S
ur Kaman, Dir Bala.

The father of second party namely Tamrez Kl murdered three months back 
same on party No: I. Botl, the parties I,ad

lan was
and they had suspicion regarding the r 
relations with his (Salman’s) father for the 

were satisfied on the basis of oath 
those guests. In the meanwhile the 2'"^

cordial
last 20 year. Hence, they to their Inijra andcame

on Quran. After this his father went home to fetch tea for

... j:::::::;::;:: :r" - - ■
injured. He (Salman) along with his father 

In the meanwhile Police (SHO, CIO,

party two persons were 

party to hospital, 

put the corps in ambulance

removing the injured of 
SDPO) Faqirabad reached.

was

and took him (Salman) to PS for
recording his statement. When he

I- rather to come there and describe the version to ASP/SDPO, therefore he 

,'n the meanwhile Inspector Gul Arif told hi

thus he refrained him from coming to PS and in

■ charged for the said offence in hospital rather the th 

After

was in PS he made call to 

was corning bur
nn that his father has been booked in murder case, 

response his father told him that he was not

persons of party No; 1 were charged, 

lie had been suffering from
feehng pa,n ,n his leg therefore his statement tnay be recorded. He

ree
sometimes he (Salman) told Inspector Gui

fever and 

ASP to discuss and went to
return told him that he (Salman) 

be exempted if I„sp: Gul Arif is paid Rs: 10 lac

on
being charged in murder 

as bribe.

was
well but can ease as

riius after allowing 
being challaned to Court in a

discussion with his father. the following day while he 
SI Shaheen Ullah of Investigati 

amount of Insp; Gul Arif He paid the

on was
case U/S 15 AA, 

settled met him and asked to hand him over the 

amount to him through Shiraz (cousin of

ion

same
Salman). He was present at moharrar staff office i 
Shaheen Ullah made call to him

- m connection with case file 
regarding confirmation of receipt of amount a 

same on his mobile. He lias 
SI Shaheen 

mentioned amount.'

preparation. SI 

nd he (Salman) 

prayed for legal action 
Ullah followed by stringent action against

recorded the conversation regarding the 
against both Inspector Gul Arif and
them and return of the above

f

mm
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Statement of Divar Khan SHO Faairabad.

> Diyar Khan, SHO PS Faqirabad stated that being SHO of the PS as per his 

knowledge, Insp: Gul Arif and SI Shaheen Ullah, Investigation/PS Faqirabad had 

neither demanded any sort of amount from anyone nor they have been paid before 

him.

i

?
t

Findings

The undersigned has carried out the enquiry in detail. Neither of the accused police 

officials have confessed the allegations and deny having done any sort of malpractice. The 

only crediMe evidence available in the enquiry is the voice recording of SI Shaheen Ullah 

and complainant Suleman. The voice recording has been heard over and over again by the 

undersigned. SI Shaheen Ullah has also been confronted with the recording. SI Shaheen 

Ullah has replied to this that he had been talking to Suleman but during the course of the call, 

the voice quality was disturbed. Meanwhile, Shiraz {relative of Suleman) took the mobile 

from him and therafter talked with Suleman. Perusal of the voice recording negates the 

version of Shaheen Ullah. It will be vividly clear to any impartial person that in the whole 

recording the voice is of SI Shaheen Ullah. Hence, this argument of SI Shaheen Ullah does 

not hold any substance.

The transliteration of the recording is as under:-

Voice recording in Pushto version between Sulman & SI Shaheen Ullah HranslateH into
English^ i ■--1

Sulman:- Assalam-o-Alaikum, Kaka sanga hal de sihat de kha de (Assalam- o- 
Alaikum, uncle how are you, is your health ok),

SI Shaheen Ullah:- Walaikum Assalam Sulman bai sanga ye sanga kaka de shta kana 

(Walaikum Assalam, Suleman brother how are you, is your uncle 
available)

Sulman:- hagha kho os cha warpasi ring oko owato lag (he has just been 

. rung up by some and has left for).



.1/' V

bas hagha sara me khabari koli kho za bia warta melo kam (I have to 

talk with him but will ring him up later on),
SI Shaheen Ullah:-

che yakho za goram halak warsara wo hagha ta wayem che darsara pa
1

telephone khabari oki gini bia ba zar korta razi za ba taso melo kam (1 

check to contact him through another boy if he is available with him 

for conversation with you telephonically otherwise he will arrive home 

soon then I will ring you up),

Sulman:-
y

•i

/
d.

SI Shaheen Ullah:- ao za bs kacharo ta rawan yem' {yes I am leaving for Katchery/Courts),
(

kha (ok).Sulman:-

SI Shaheen Ullah:- hagha mamila k ijazat akhlam da dagha na kana (1 am taking 

permission in the matter from so and so),

kha kha (ok, ok),Sulman:-

S1 Shaheen Ullah:- no bas dagha khabara me warsara kola (I had to talk with him such

thing),

sahi da (it’s ok),Sulman:-

SI Shaheen Ullah:- ma wel hagha dagha ta me wele kana Shahzad na de Shahzad (I say 

that 1 was telling to so-and-so regarding shehzad),

ao (yes),Sulman:-

SI Shaheen Ullah:- hagha staso landi na de sheraza, ao sheraz (that your short heighted is

Sheraz, yes Sheraz), ■

gg (yes please yes please).Sulman:-

SI Shaheen Ullah:- landi ta me wel che mala ba gade nan k (1 was telling to Shahzad for 

booking a vehicle for me today), i

Ao da rata owaya che da makhki sa darkari radarkari de kana ma pa de 

poi ka pa de (yes, he told that if the next one has given you something 

or not, you should understand me on this),

Sulman:-

SI Shaheen Ullah:- sa shay (what thing).

i

r-



’ It/' Sulman:- Waim da darla sa pesi mesi darkari de kana kana zan ye ghaly kary de 

sheraz haji warla dwa dre zala pesi warkari ve (I say if he has given 

you some money or not, he kept himself mum, Sheraz Haji has given 

him money for twice, thrice),

/

A,L-£■

f .1 SI Shaheen Ullah:- has aka hagha sta makhki che sa dagha magha shwe de kana has hagha 

de wel che 10 de kho hagha 9 ve (all that happened before you is just 

that, was saying that it was ten but was nine).

Sulman:- kha (ok),
;>• ■

SI Shaheen Ullah:- bas hagha shwe de bia mong na de ledali ( ok that has been done, then 

we have not seen him),
i

Sulman:- da ta ye wel Shaheen Ullah bam warki o Gul Arif lam (he was told that 
Shaheen Ullah will give and Gul Arif as well),

SI Shaheen Ullah:- kha (ok).t
I
i Sulman:- no da bia na de darkari (then has he not given?),i

•;

1 SI Shaheen Ullah:- na agha bia monga na de ledali (no we have not seen him after that).

t Sulman:- kha kha kha (ok, ok, ok),•v

. SI Shaheen Ullah:- che khabara ba sta notice ki wi (that the thing will be in your notice),

Sulman:- za za bia tasara pa khpla khabari kom (ok, 1 will myself talk to you 

later on).

SI Shaheen Ullah:- za tek shwa no hagha ta me wel mata ba gade rakay za ba dagha la zam 

(ok, 1 was telling to him that 1 may be provided with vehicle, I will 
proceed to so and so).

za khabara kom haji saib de'wati de za khabara kom ( 1 am talking 

about, Haji Sahib has left for, I am talking about).

Sulman:-

SI Shaheen Ullah:- za sahi shwa (ok).

<

!



rRriC'l i_F'l.i riPPT i rihl' •-'■Oirirl
i«
••

.y-

' : [

y

-ari'/v

VO/Cc;

! ;ticc-/’ .On ''-■'•‘•■-■(..Tcf 

or .j
f-Ofircr.saijv;,,)

J . P'H Up K,

nou-’g^, : ' • dun
"'■ ■''hatiec,, „4 ^'■i'ls:nru::-sonTi.\,1i

•^■.SrfVtfn,

r ;

f 1

n«.ney to
^•p^:c:v. ■

. 1
:V'Ja

■•ir.

lu: I,, 
•^;j/7ie

;^-Pe.^„U;/r.VH r
'■■\}^ U-} a

s

i.:•■ ^nu-1 'i>onu\ ; - no ') 11 dutn-/ , >■
; ■'1

h ■ • ■ i i>■Kc '■'‘■ping
dir ^' '. r ■ y <

''' P' tn'i:;/
f

I

I r.-

/
:

:
;;

^'Oi-V-;
^ i\< W ;, ; ,

'/ 1

)

:

5

) i

li

i

■ f

■1

i;-i

;

<^Lh^



• his rendered hinis^df r
••- -i^r-ur.itaj. tJit.I'f.W.?: t''

?

i~-.1-- i/
/■ , CHARGESHEET I .[I,f.W

1. Whereas I am satisfied that a Formal Enquiry as contemplated by Police Rules 

1975 IS necessary & expedient in the subject case against you SI Shaheenullah I.O of 

PS Faqirabad. Peshawar.

2; And whereas. I am of the view that the allegations if established would call for 

major/minor penalty, as defined in Rule 3 of the aforesaid Ftules.

/

.1
1■1 Now therefore, as required by Rule 6 (1) (a) & (b) of the said Rules. I Dr. Mian 

Saeed Ahmad, Senior Superintendent of Police, Operations, Peshawar hereby ch 

you SI Shaheenullah 10 of PS Faqirabad,. Peshawar under Rule 5 [4] of the 

Rules 1975 on the basis of following allegations:-

After perus;^! of preliminary enquiry conducted by ASP Faqirabad, 
Shaheenullah while posted as I.O & Insp: Gul Arif Oil at PS Faqirabad. Accused in 

vide FIR No. 153. dated 29.01.2015'u/s 302/324/34-PPC PS Faqirabad has submitted 

^ application in which he stated that you SI Shaheenullah Khan 1.0 and Insp: Gul Arif 

Khan Oil demanded bribe 10 lac from the applicant/accused. The accused/applicant 

paid Rs. 09 lac to you I.O Shaheenullah and also produced voice of recording.

1

;
arge

Police
:]

•I

you SI

case

5

: 4. I hereby direct you further under Rule 6 (I] (b) of the said Ri les to put forth

written defence within 7 days of the receipt of this Charge Sheet to the Enquiry 
Officer, as to why the action should not be taken against you and al.so stating at the

same time .whether you desire to be heard in person.

5. In case your reply is not received within the specific period to the Enquiry 

Officer, It shall be presumed that you have no defence to offer and ex-parte action will 

be taken against you.

ciR^PERfriTENDEKT (^POLICE,
OPERATIONS, p:-.;shawar

I IS
;

vis

Im
t\m
1
I;.>5*

I
5

I
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ni<;r!P!.^NARY ACTION

'■ 1 Dr. Mian Saeed Ahmad, Senior Superintendent of Police Oper.itions. Peshawar

as competent authority, am of the opinion that SI Shaheenullah I.O of PS Faqirabad, 

' . Peshawar has rendered himself liable to be proceeded against, as h ; committed the 

following acts/omission within the meaning of section 03 of the Police Rules 1975.

<;tatfmf.nt of allegat;OijS -

!

After perusal of preliminary enquiry conducted by ASF Faqirabad, SI 

Shaheenullah while posted as I.O & Insp: Gul Arif Oil at PS Faqirabad. Accused in case 

vide FIR No. 153, dated 29.01.2015 u/s 302/324/34-PPC PS Faqirabad has submitted 

application in which he stated that SI Shaheenullah Khan I.O and Insn: Gul Arif Khan 

Oil demanded bribe 10 lac from the applicant/accused. The accused/applicant paid 

Rs. 09 lac to him I.O Shaheenullah and also produced voice of recording.

• j

■1

7. By doing st^he has committe.e. gross misconduct.
>

For the purpose of scrutinizing the conduct of afore said police official in the
the. above allegations Mr. 

IpSfSted as Enquiry Officer i nder Rule 5 (4)
said episode with reference 

of Police Rules 1975.

•4'
C IS a

The Enquiry Officer shall in-accordance witli the provision of the Police Rules
to the accused Official and make(1975), provide reasonable opportunity of hearing 

recommendations as to punish or other action to be taken against the accused official.

>!T C-F POLICE, 
OPERATIONS, PESfi.aWAR.

E/PA. dated Peshawar the ^/ / 3 /2015.
Copy to the above is forwarded to the Enquiry Officer for initiating 

proceeding against the accused under the provision of Police Rules 1^ 75

No..

ji
■ i1

I
*
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OFFICE OF THE
SENIOR SUPERINTENDENT OF POUCE 

(OPERATtoNS)
PESHAWAR

No. B y ^ /PA, DATED H j _JZOin

I

i

C)

F!]\1AT. SHOW fAUSE NOTICE

I Sr: Superintendent of Police Operation, Peshawar, as competent authority,
SI Shaheen Ullah the then 10 PSunder the Police disciplinary Rules 1975, against you

Faqirabad follows:-
That consequent upon the completion of departmental enquiry conducted against

Cantt Peshawar and recommended for major pupishnienl on the basis of theyou by SE 

following allegation that:-

perusal of preliminary enquiry conducted by ASP Faqirabad, you, SI 

Shaheenullah while posted as 1.0 & Insp: Gul Arif Oil at PS Faqirabad. Accused in case vide FIR 

No. 153, dated 29,01.2015 u/s 302/324/34-PPC PS Faqirabad has submitted application in 

which he stated that you SI Shaheenullah Khan 1.0 and Insp: Gul Arif Khan Oil demanded bribe 

applicant/accused. The accused/applicant paid Rs. 09 lac to you I.O

;After

1

>

10 lac from the 

Shaheenullah and also produced voice of recording.

You are, therefore, required to show cause as to why a penalty should not be 

imposed upon you and also intimate as to whether you desire to be heard in person.

If no reply to this notice is received within stipulated peripd of its delivery, it shall 

be presumed that you have no defense to put in and in that case an ex-parte action shall be taken 

against you.

i
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKWHA, SERVICE

TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR
I

In re
S.A.No.1277/2015

Shaheen Ullah Ex-Sub Inspector Police, Peshawar
Appellant

VERSU

Provincial Police Officer, KPK and others Respondents
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S.No. Description of documents. Annexure Pages.
i. Rejoinder. 1-9
2. Copy of the complaint/ application 

submitted by the accused/ 

applicant to ASP Faqir Abad Circle, 
Peshawar containing allegations 

against both police officials 

(appellant and Inspector Gul Arif 

Oil)

R/A 10-11

3. Copy of suspension order dated 

02.03.2015 pertaining to Inspector 
Gul Arif on

R/B .12

4. Copy of Summary of allegations 

dated 04.03.2015 having been 
served on Inspector Gul Arif Oil

R/C 13

5. Copy of charge sheet dated 
04.03.2015 served upon Inspector 

Gul Arif on

R/D 14

6. Copy of reply dated 08.03.2015 by 

Inspector Gul Arif in response to 

the charge sheet date 04.03.2015

R/E 15-16

7. Copy of first inquiry report dated 

22.07.2015 conducted by Rana 
Umer Farooq, SP Cantt, against 
Inspector Gul Arif Oil■

R/F , 17-24

8. Copy of letter No.3934/ PA dated 
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AIGP Establishment KP, Peshawar, 
regarding reinstatement in service 

of Inspector Gul Arif Oil___________

R/G 25
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02.09.2015 from LG KP Peshawar to 
CC Police Officer Peshawar in

R/H 26 .

response to his letter dated 
26.08.2015, whereby, LG, KP 
returned the complete file and 
directed denovo inquiry by S.P / 
Security against Gul Arif Oil 
(Annexure R/H)

10. Copy of order dated 07.09.2015 by 
CC Police Officer, Peshawar

R/I 27

regarding denovo inquiry 

proceedings by Mr. Jehanzeb Khan/ 
SP/ Security against Inspector Gul 
Arif on

11. Copy of findings of inquiry report 

and denovo inquiry report against 

accused/ Inspector Gul Arif Oil by 

Jehanzeb Khan SP/ Security vide 

No.471/ PA dated 13.10.2015

R/J 28.29

!. 12. Copy of final show cause notice 

dated 21.10.2015 served upon 
Inspector Gul Arif Oil after denovo 

inquiry conducted by Jehanzeb 
Khan SP/ Security Peshawar. 

R/K 30

13. Copy of order dated 02.11.2015 

issued by CC Police Officer, 
Peshawar, whereby Inspector Gul 
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punishment i.e. stoppage of two 

Annual increments without 
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Appellant
Through

.b.
Advocate
Supreme Court of Pakistan 
Cell: 0343-9025029

Dated: 11.08.2016
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKWHA. SERVICE 

TRIBUNAL PESHAWAR

In re

S.A.No. 1277/2015

Shaheen Ullah Ex-Sub Inspector Police, Peshawar

‘.....Appellant
VERSUS

Provincial Police Officer, KPK and others Respondents

Replication / rejoinder bv the appellant in reply to the 

written statements/ comments filed bv respondents No.l

to 3

Respectfully Sheweth

Preliminary Objections

The preliminary objections are misconceived. The

appellant have got cause of action and locus standi to file the

present appeal before this Hon’ble Tribunal for redressal of

his grievances. This appeal is well within time and has been

filed within the statutory period. This appeal is also
os

maintainable in all respects( all necessary parties have been 

arrayed as respondents. Neither appellant has concealed any 

material facts from this Hon’ble Tribunal nor has come to this 

Tribunal with unclean hands. The appellant has rendered 36 

years long service in Police Department, and during this 

period has worked throughout this long period with devotion
%

and commitment to the best of his abilities afid^the entire 

satisfaction of his superior officers. The stero-type



%

'tr:w='
preliminary objections may not be allowed to prevail 

the substantive rights of the appellant.
over

ON FACTS:

1. Para-1 of the appeal is admitted as correct, hence 

need of further replication.
no

2. Para-2 of the reply as drafted by replying respondents

misleading and misconceived. Para-2 ofis incorrect

the appeal is correct.

It is pertinent to mention here that the complaint/ 

application allegedly submitted by the applicant/ 

accused in the murder case to ASP Faqir Abad Circle, 

Peshawar regarding demand of Rs. 10,00,000/-. as bribe 

by appellant from him^is absolutely false, baseless and 

unfounded, having been filed by the accused/
applicant for his ulterior motives as the accused/

applicant being involved in the murder case vide FIR 

No.153 dated 29.01.2015 u/s 302/ 324/ 34 PPG, 

Faqir Abad, was being investigated by the appellant 

under the law and^therefore, the applicant was putting 

pressure upon the appellant for getting the favourable 

investigationshis murder case.

PS

3. Para-3 of the appeal is admitted as correct, hence 

need of further reply.
no

4. Para-4 of the appeal is admitted as correct. However, it 

is further clarified that the alleged allegations 

regarding demand of Rs. 10,00,000/- as bribe from the 

applicant/ accused involved in the murder case in FIR

No.153 dated 29.01.2015 as mentioned at Para-2 above, 

are highly fabricated and concocted story as the
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appellant being I.O in his case^was being pressurized 

for getting his choice/ desire investigations in his 

murder case. Moreover, the Inquiry Officer has 

conducted the inquiry in violation of the Police Rules, 

1975. However, a strange and unique procedure has 

been adopted by the inquiry officer and without getting 

any tenable evidence he prepared his inquiry report 

purely on the basis of “voice recordingi’ and as the 

inquiry officer was hell-bent on the dismissal of the 

appellant as per his one — sided findings/ 

recommendations submitted to the authorities for 

award of major penalty to the appellant.

5. Para-5 of the appeal is admitted as correct, hence no 

need of further reply.

6. Para-6 of the appeal is admitted as correct, hence no 

need of further reply.

7. Para-7 of the appeal is correct. Para-7 of the reply as 

drafted by answering respondents is not correct and 

denied.

8. Para-8 of the appeal is correct, while para-8 of the reply 

submitted by the answering respondents is misleading 

and incorrect. As per contents of the final show cause 

notice appearing at Page-23 of this appeal, it is evident 

on record that there is no mention of word of inquiry 

report having been annexed with the final show cause 

notice nor the same has been served upon the 

appellant alongwith the final show cause notice and by 

this way the settled principles of natural justice have 

been violated and the appellant has been deprived of



his vested rights for preparing his reply in response to 

the final show cause notice served upon him.

9. Para-9 of the appeal is correct. Para-9 of the reply as 

drafted by the answering respondents are not correct, 

misleading, hence denied. As stated in para-8 above, 

no copy of inquiry report was annexed with final show 

cause notice. Hence the reply submitted by answering 

respondents under Para-10 is incorrect and denied.

10. Para-10 of the appeal is correct. Para-10 of the reply by 

answering respondents is not correct, hence denied.

11. Para-11 of the appeal is correct. Para-11 of the reply as 

drafted by answering respondents is not correct and 

denied.

12. Para-12 of the appeal is admitted as correct. Hence no 

need of further reply.

13. Para-13 of the appeal is correct. Para-13 of the reply as 

drafted by answering respondents is not correct, hence 

denied.

GROUNDS

A. Para “A” of the “ground” of the appeal is correct. Para 

“A” of the reply by the answering respondents under 

ground “A” is incorrect and misconceived.

B. Para “B” of the “ground” of the appeal is correct. Para 

“B” of the reply under ground “B” of the appeal is 

incorrect, misleading andmisconceived.

C.Para “C” of the reply as drafted by the answering 

respondents is not correct and misconceived. Para “C” of 

the appeal under ground “C” of the appeal is correct,



5"s
being based on facts as the appellant has been dismissed 

from service in highly despotic manner, in flagrant 

violation of natural justice merely on fake, false and 

incorrect interpretation of “voice recording” of the 

complainant, which is based on presumptions and 

assumptions as the complainant could neither produce 

any credible evidence nor any valid and solid 

documentary proof was brought on record to substantiate 

his complaint regarding bribe of Rs.9,00,000/- in its true 

sense and perspective.

D. Para “D” of the “ground” of the appeal is correct. Para 

“D” of the reply as drafted by answering respondents is 

not correct and misconceived.

E. Para “E” of the “ground” of appeal is correct. Para “E” of 

the reply as drafted by the answering respondents is not 

correct and misconceived.

F. Para “F” of the “ground” of appeal is correct. Para “F” of 

the reply as drafted by the answering respondents is not 

correct and misconceived.

G. Para “G” of the “ground” of appeal is correct. Para “G” 

of the reply as drafted by the answering respondents is 

not correct and misconceived.

H. Para “H” of the “ground” of the appeal is correct. Para 

“H” of the reply as drafted by the answering respondents 

is not correct.

Moreover, for the sake of justice and fair play, the 

appellant is brining on record the whole record/ 

proceedings initiated against Inspector Gul Arif Oil, who 

remained posted with the appellant at Police Station,

v;
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Faqir Abad, Peshawar, being incharge/ Boss of the 

appellant. As per law'the orders of his Boss/ Incharge of 

the Police Station are to be complied with by the 

appellant, being sub-ordination working under his 

command at Police Station Faqir Abad.

On a complaint submitted to ASP Faqir Abad Circle 

the appellant as well as Inspector Gul Arif Oil 

equally held involved by ASP Faqir Abad Circle and by 

meansof internal inquiry conducted by ASP, he submitted
f

his report / recommendations to the higher authorities to 

initiate departmental inquiry / proceedings against both 

the appellant as well as Inspector Gul Arif Oil in this 

case:-

were

The details of the proceedings conducted against 

inspector Gul Arif Oil are as under:-

Copy of the complaint/ application 

submitted by the accused/ applicant to ASP 

Faqir Abad Circle, Peshawar containing 

allegations against both police officials 

(appellant and Inspector Gul Arif Oil) 

(Annexure R/A)

1.

Copy of suspension order dated 02.03.2015 

pertaining to Inspector Gul Arif Oil 

(Annexure R/B)

11.

iii. Copy of Summary of allegations dated 

04.03.2015 having been served on Inspector 

Gul Arif on (Annexure R/G)
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Copy of charge sheet dated 04.03.2015 

served upon Inspector Gul Arif Oil 

(Annexure R/D )

IV.

Copy of reply dated 08.03.2015 by Inspector 

Gul Arif in response to the charge sheet 

datel04.03.2015 (Annexure R/E)

V

Copy of first inquiry report dated 22.07.2015 

conducted by Rana Umer Farooq, SP Cantt, 

against Inspector Gul Arif Oil (Annexure 

R/F)

VI.

vii. Copy of letter No.3934/ PA dated 26.08.2015 

from CC Police Officer to AIGP 

Establishment KP, Peshawar, regarding 

reinstatement in service of Inspector Gul 

Arif on (Annexure R/G)

viii. Copy of letter No.9802-04/PP, dated 

02.09.2015 from I.G KP Peshawar to CC 

Police Officer Peshawar in response to his 

letter dated 26.08.2015, whereby, I.G, KP 

returned the complete file and directed 

denovo inquiry by S.P / Security against Gul 

Arif on (Annexure R/H)

ix. Copy of order dated 07.09.2015 by CC 

Police Officer, Peshawar regarding denovo 

inquiry proceedings by Mr. Jehanzeb Khan/ 

SP/ Security against Inspector Gul Arif Oil 

(Annexure R/I)

Copy of findings of inquiry report and 

denovo inquiry report against accused/

X.

..f-
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Inspector Gul Arif Oil by Jehanzeb Khan SP/ 
Security vide No.471/ PA dated 13.10.2015 

(Annexure R/J)

Copy of final show cause notice dated 

21.10.2015 served upon Inspector Gul Arif 

on after denovo inquiry conducted by 

Jehanzeb Khan SP/ Security Peshawar. 
(Annexure R/K)

XI.

xii. of order dated 02.11.2015 issued
by CC Police Officer, Peshawar, whereby 

Inspector Gul Arif Oil was awarded the 

minor punishment i.e. stoppage of two 

Annual increments without 

effects (Annexure R/L)
cumulative

From perusal of above documents, it is crystal clear that 

similar allegations were leveled against Inspector Gul 

Arif Oil, who is incharge/ Boss of the appellant at Police 

Station Faqir Abad, but he was awarded minor penalty 

and reinstated in service, while the appellant has been 

dealt with, with different yardsticks and thus the 

appellant has been discriminated and which offends the 

Article 25 of the Constitution of Islamic Republic of 

Pakistan 1973.

I. Para “I” of the “ground” of appeal is correct. Para “I” of 

the reply as drafted by the answering respondents is not 

correct and misconceived. The appellant was not 

supplied copy of the inquiry report with final show cause 

notice. However, this inquiry report was procured by the 

appellant after his dismissal from service. In addition to 

this, appellant was not provided any opportunity by



inquiry officer to produce his defence witnesses 

he allowed to cross examine the prosecution witnesses 

produced by the Inquiry Officer against the appellant and 

thus the principles of natural justice w^violated.

nor was

J. Para “J” of the “ground” of appeal is correct. Para “J” of 

the reply by the answering respondents is not correct.

K. Para “K” of the “ground” of appeal is correct. Para “K” of 

the reply by the answering respondents is not correct.

It is, therefore, most respectfully prayed, that in 

light of above submissions the comments/ written reply 

by answering respondents, being frivolous, devoid of 

facts, may kindly be ignored and the appeal of the 

appellant may graciously be accepted as prayed in the 

heading.

Appellant
Through

Advocate
Supreme Court of Pakistan

AFFIDAVIT

I, Shaheen Ullah S/o Sana Ullah ExOSub Inspector of 

Police, R/o Zaryab Colony, Quarter No.4, Peshawar City, do 

hereby affirm and declare as per information furnished by 

my clients that the contents of the accompanying Rejoinder
are true and correct to the b nothing has been conceale
from this Hon’ble Court.

Deponent
's/

T / ADBTEir 

^OTAKV PUBLIC

X y

MIG»^
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OFFICE OF THE 

CAPITAL CITY POLICE OFFICEk,

Phone No. 091-9210989 
Fax No. 091-9212597c;- iff;

ORDER

Inspector Gul Arif, the the.n O.II PS Faqirabad was placed 

. KPK vide No358'60 

to conduct departmental enquiry
against him. He was Issued Charge Sheet and summary of allegations 6n 

the basis of the following allegations:-

i- He threatened applicant,

ii' He pressurized applicant foj-

ii- He demanded Rs. 10 lac and 

applicant. '

under suspension by the Inspector General of Police, 

dt: 25.5.2015 and directed this office

wrong statement, 

received Rs.9 lac from the

The complainant also listened/collected voice recording in thjs 

matter.

iv. •

Proper departmenta! proceedings 

and Mr. Rana Umar Farooq, SP-Cantt, 

his findings exonerated him.

were initiated against him
I

was appointed as the E.O, who ^in

On receipt of the findings of the E.O. tine 

the then CCPO, Peshawar filed the departmental enquiry. On finalization

: 26.8.2015, was sent to
i

KPK for his re-instatement, but the 

with the findings of E.O and

of enquiry a letter vide this office No.3934/pa dt 

the Inspector General of Police,

Inspector General of Police, KPK disagreed 

directed to initiate de enquiry against him through 5P-Security.-novo I

In compliance with the directions passed by Inspector Generjal 
was appointed as E.O vide this 

7.9.2015. He carried

of Police, Mr. Jehabzeb Khan SP-Security 

office order No.4113-14/PA dated
out a detailed 

- - it is evident that RsL9' 
Ullah 10 of PS Faqirabad as illeg’a! 

release/discharge from case FIR Nb. 

PPG PS Faqirabad. He (SI SHaheen 

command /supervision. As such he

enquiry and submitted his findings mentioned that i 
lacs has been paid to SI Shaheen

gratification by complainant for his 

153 dt: 20.1.2015 u/s 302/324/34 

Ullah) was working under his 

held responsible for^lack of 

subordinates. On receipt of the findings 

Sf^w Cause Notice to v/hich he replied.'

was
proper supervision and command over his

of the EO, he was issued Final

/
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;The delinquent officer was called 8t heard in person in O,.R|0n 

30.10.2015. The enquiry papers were iot'riisoh. I-le has lienn niven full 

opportunity'to defend himself but he failed lO do so. dirouca crus 

illegal gratification could not be established against him in the de-npyb 

enquiry. However, he was guilty of lack of proper supervision over ibis 

subordinates. Therefore, he is awarded the minor punishmentj pf 

Stoppage of two annual increments without cumulative effect.

I
i

I! :;d

r ' \

i;

I ;

capital/city police officer, i ;

/PA dated Peshawir the
PESHAWAR.

l^]q ^ 6 2- / n /i5 i3)No. !

ICopies to the:-
1. Inspector Genera! of Police, KPK w/r to 9802-04/PPO dt; 2.10.20-lj5

with the request to re-instate him if approved, please. ! i
2. SSsP-Ops: &Inv: Peshawar.
3. SsP/City/HQRs/Security Peshawar . .

PO/AS/CC/EC-I/EC-II/FMC/I-C Computer Cel! & I/C Complaint Cell, 
Peshawar.
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. KHYBER PAKHTUNKWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL, PESHAWAR
i-

No. 1676 /ST Dated 10 /10/ 2016

To
The S.S.P Operations, 
Peshawar.

Subject: - JUDGMENT

I am directed to forward herewitlh a certified copy of Judgement dated 
29.9.2016 passed by this Tribunal on the above subject for strict compliance.

Enel: As above

R^:’GISTRj^r^ 

KHYBER PAKHTWKHWA 
SERVICE TRIBUNAL 

PESHAWAR.


